STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EI\iERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - .
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE 505) 334-6178

SECRETARY

December 8, 1982

Hixon Development Company
P. 0. Box 2810
Farmington NM 87401

Re: CBU #1, M-31-26N-12W; CBU #5, D-6-25N-12W

R [

Dear Sirs:

Conversion of a producing well to an injection well re-
guires filing form C-108 with the Division and District
offices. Wells CBU #1 and #5 do not have approved orders
or C-108's. These forms and the "Injection of Fluids
into Reservoirs" rules are provided with this letter.

If you have any questions please call this cffice.

Yours truly,

/Jé{v A. Shpnit

JLFE A, Edmister

Geologist II
JAE:gc

Enc.

cc: Operator file

Mell files
Prentiss Childs



